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Thursby, Kim

From: Yuri Turovsky <yuri.turovsky@liquidenviro.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Epost HWRS
Subject: RE: Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida, LLC;FLD 981 928 484;Renewal Application for Used Oil 

and Solid Waste Operating Permit

Received. 
 

From: Thursby, Kim [mailto:Kim.Thursby@dep.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Epost HWRS 
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 11:30 AM 
To: Yuri Turovsky 
Cc: Baker, Bryan; Walker, Kim (Waste); Fellabaum, Pamela; Butler, Homer; 'admin@mittauer.com'; Buselli, Bradley 
Subject: Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida, LLC;FLD 981 928 484;Renewal Application for Used Oil and Solid 
Waste Operating Permit 
 
In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792. 

 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open 
properly.  You may download a free copy of this software at 
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.   

 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated.  If 
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the 
contact person listed in the correspondence. 

 
Bryan Baker, P.G. 
Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
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December 8, 2017 
 
Mr. Yuri Turovsky, Plant Manager  
Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida, LLC 
1640 Talleyrand Avenue 
Jacksonville, Florida 33314 
Yuri.turovsky@liquidenviro.com 
 
RE: Renewal Application for Used Oil and Solid Waste Operating Permit 

Duval County – Hazardous Waste 
Facility Name: Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida, LLC   
EPA I.D. No.: FLD 981 928 484  

 Current Permit Number: 72815-016-HO; 72815-017-SO 
 DEP Application No.:  72815-017-HO; 72815-018-SO          
 
Dear Mr. Turovsky: 
 
Your permit renewal application and additional information documentation dated August 18, 
2017 and December 4, 2017 has been reviewed and found to be substantially complete. The 
Department has one minor clarification to add regarding your additional information 
documentation for Comment No. 7c - LES Closure Plan Soil and Groundwater Sampling 
Protocols. Please note this requirement for future reference and closure plan amendments. Rule 
62-780.600(5)(c)1, F.A.C. Site Assessment requires that sampling intervals be collected from 
land surface to six inches, six inches to two feet, and two-foot intervals thereafter to the extent 
necessary to define soil contamination. Be advised that more detail regarding proposed sampling 
locations may be required at the time of closure. 
 
For planning purposes, I intend to send you a courtesy copy of the draft permit for your review 
and comments no later than January 2018.  We will make every effort to issue our final agency 
action as quickly as possible. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Bradley Buselli by telephone at 850-245-8989 or by e-
mail at Bradley.Buselli@floridadep.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Bryan Baker, P.G. 
Environmental Administrator 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
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Mr. Yuri Turovsky 
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December 8, 2017 
 
BB/bb 
 
cc: 
 
Pam Fellabaum, DEP Northeast District, pam.fellabaum@floridadep.gov  
Homer Butler, DEP Northeast District, homer.butler@floridadep.gov 
Joseph Mittauer, Mittauer & Associates, admin@mittauer.com 
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